CHABOT-LAS POSITAS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT

May 21, 2019

Agenda Item: 4.7

Subject: Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between California Virtual
Campus Online Education Initiative (CVVC-OEI) - Foothill-De Anza Community
College District and Chabot-Las Positas Community College District for Planning
and Development Reimbursements, Las Positas College

Background: The California Virtual Campus — Online Education Initiative (CVC-OIEI) operated
by the Foothill-De Anza Community College District as an initiative focused on student success
in the California Community Colleges through innovative online learning practices.

CVC-OEI oversees the management, competitive and equitable award of funds through the
Improvement Online CTE Pathways Request for Application (RFA). CVC-OEI understand the
importance of allowing participating institutions to obtain initial funding for Grant Planning and
Preparation as stipulated in the RFA’s Phase I.

Chabot-Las Positas Community College District, Las Positas College, through submission of a
Letter of Intent to participate in the RFA, per this MOU, will be a recipient of Planning and
Development Reimbursements (up to $15,000) funding for allowable activities.

Recommended Action: That the Board of Trustees approves the proposed Memorandum of
Understanding between California Virtual Campus Online Education Initiative (CVC-OEI) -
Foothill-De Anza Community College District and Chabot-Las Positas Community College
District for Planning and Development Reimbursements, Las Positas College. It is further
recommended that the Board authorize the Vice Chancellor, Business Services, to approve the
Memorandum of Understanding on behalf of the District.

Approved: Ronald P. Gerhard/Date
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